KENNINGTON, ST BARNABAS
once known as SOUTH KENNINGTON, ST BARNABAS
and later as SOUTH LAMBETH, ALL SAINTS & ST BARNABAS

Status: converted or used for purposes other than worship
Borough: Lambeth
Present parish: SOUTH LAMBETH, ST ANNE & ALL SAINTS
Built: 1850
Build architect: Isaac Clarke and James Humphrys

Further information: A large neo-gothic church which seated 1500.
"... of Kentish rag, with Bath stone dressings, Early English in style, with nave and aisles and a small aisleless part at the west ... The galleries were completely removed in 1888, by J Moir Kennard. The church was repaired in 1948. The organ came from All Saints', Lambeth, and the pulpit from St Augustine's, Clapham Road." (from 'Parish Churches of London', Basil F L Clarke, Batsford, 1966). There was a single bell. A full description is in the CCC report and more history on the British History website.

The benefice was merged with South Lambeth All Saints in 1949 (registers then closed) after which it became All Saints & St Barnabas (or vice-versa!). The last Quinquennial Inspection was 1970 as demolition was being considered but it continued in use until 1978. Declared redundant in 1980 when the parish merged again with St Anne, damaged by fire in 1982 and leased in 1983 to a housing association along with the adjacent parsonage for conversion into flats (Ekarro House).

Address: Guildford Road
Postcode (if located): SW8 2DT
Grid reference: TQ 303 769

Grade: N/A
Listed Building ref. (if applicable): N/A
Listing found? (if applicable): NO
CPW / CCC report on file?: YES, dated 1973

Record office & reference: LMA/P85/BAN
Diocesan property reference no.: 0740

NOTES
Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated July 2007